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Mr Roblchon,
5 Av.Lycée-Lakanal, : :
Bourg=-1a-Relne, France, |

Dear Sir,
st ;

Thank you for your letter of | August 1957, Excavations
in the Sudam are under the rule ot the Antliquities Ordinance n®2 ot
1951, According to the provisions ot the law, licences tor excava~
tions can be given only to Scientitic Missions supported by Otticial
Institutions such as Universities or Museums, therctore the Mission
Michela Schitt Giorgini would have to be patronized elther by an
itallan University or a Museum, The excavations proper must be cone
ducted by an experimented archaecologist 2 the previous work ot Mr, -
Robichon i3 in Itselt a guarantee to this Service.

The figure of 20,000 £ you mention to excavate Soleb,
would be, at first sight, sutficient, However, | wish to warn you
that you will have to undertake, at the expenses of the Mlsllon,.
certaln amount ot work to strengthen and repair the existing remaln,

Owing to local conditions ot climate, work can be dor op.
iy trom October to Janvary. |t ought to be possible to get a house
to let trom local Inhabitants, pending your arrangements you could
posslibly use the Government Rest-House opposite Soleb Temple,

According to the Antiquities Ordinance, at the end of ex=
cavatlons, objects ftound are divided between the Antliquitics Jerv e

e

and the Licensee- one halt tor each= provided that any monument of

tanding Importance tor the History of the Sudan will be kept by
b it1es Service apart trom the divislon.
icatlons ot the results must appear within three yeap
letlion ot the excavation:
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